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P. 0. Box 1710
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

No reports have been submitted for your John P. Combest WN Well No. 5
Tocated in Unit I of Section 35, T-23-S, R-36-E, since November 24, 1980,
when Form C-103 covering the 8 5/8" casing was approved. Therefore, please
submit Form C-103 covering any work done since that time and indicating the
present status of the well.

No reports have been submitted for the Frederick H. Curry Well No. 6 located
in Unit L of Section 1, T-24-S, R-36-E, since the Notice of Intent to Drill
was approved, although we have been notified by E1 Paso Natural Gas Company
that the gas has been connected to their system at an existing battery. This
file should also be brought up to date.

On November 3, 1980, we approved Form C-103 outlining a procedure to squeeze
the Langlie Mattix perforations in your W. H. Harrison "C" WN Well No. §
located in Unit K of Section 20, T-24-S, R-37-E, and a testing allowable for
the Jalmat Pool was assigned on November 21, 1980, but no further reports
have been submitted. It will be necessary for you to submit Form C-103 cov-
ering the recompletion to the Jalmat Pool and indicating present status of
the well. If it is producing from the Jalmat, it will also be necessary for
You to submit Form C-104 in order that we may assign an allowable.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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